SEA Gas

29 January 2021

Paul Marotta

Manager — Finance Business Partnering
Australian Energy Market Operator
Paul.marotta@aemo.com.au

Dear Paul

South East Australia Gas Pty Ltd

ABN 73 096 437 900

Level 4, 70 Hindmarsh Square

GPO Box 2666 Adelaide SA 5001
Ph 08 8236 6800 Fax 08 8236 6899
www.seagas.com.au

Re: MOS ALLOCATION SERVICE COSTS ESTIMATE FOR FINANCIAL YEAR 2022

In accordance with Clause 424 of the National Gas Rules, SEA Gas wishes to advise that our
estimate for on-going MOS cost for the Financial Year (FY) 2022 is $25,000 (52021).

Subject to any new requirement that requires further spend or analysis on MOS, the FY 2022
estimate for the MOS Allocation Service Cost reflects internal labour and IT costs to maintain the

service required.

Yours sincerely

Eric Bardy
Head of Operations

Our reference: COM.16.015



